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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2013 4:45 PM

To: Taxis Customer Service; Admin-D (LKKAuta); assignments

Cc: Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg; dd.hashim@dingauto.sg; kelly ding@dingauto.sg;
SUTHO Chee How

Subject: FW: SURVEY ARRANGEMENT & CHECK LIABILITY - XE4126) / TP XD1384E /
DOAT7/08/2019

Attachments: XE4128) GIA REPORT PDF; receipt-20190918-112726. pdf

Dear LKK,

Pledse assist 1o survey Lhie valicle,

Thank you

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Mator Department

T +65 6430 7902

Wiw INCOME.Com. SR

(’ II"ICOF"W:‘ ¢, wa are ‘In with You" on Perfi ince, Growth,

it
{ | Impact. These atinbute: il f whiat we prnomse W‘t
1 ' ing wharl we vanl our peape o exempity yc
gt -
E m Flimg out more at Income.com.sg/carears

From: Taxis Customer Service [mailto:taxiscs@stengg.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 4:28 PM

To: MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>; MTCL@income.com.sg

Cc: Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg; dd. hashim@dingauto.sg; kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; SU THO Chee How
<suthoch@stengg.com>

Subject: SURVEY ARRANGEMENT & CHECK LIABILITY - XE4126J / TP XD13B4E / DOA:17/08/2019

Dear Officer,

Kindly arrange survey our client vehicle located at 31 Corporation Road as soon as possible.
Meanwhile please advise the liability for this case as per GIA attached.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Guang

Ding Automotive Pte Ltd
Hp : 93299929 / 62657130




Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. [f you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



Catherine Chun& (LKK Auto)

From: Daniel Koh <daniel kch@income.comsg>

Sent: Thursday, 22 August, 2019 10:15 AM

To: ‘assignments@l|kkauto.com’

Ce: admin-d@Ikkauto.com

Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 22/8/2019
Dear LKK,

Resend herewith claim ref. number & OIC

From: Daniel Koh

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 9:47 AM

To: "assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.coms

Cc: 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com' <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse
Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>

Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 22/8/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

WorkShop | WorkShop WaorkShop Survey Ad
SN oIc Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Time oV DoA Re
61
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E9 (ES
CARZ PREMILM)
AUTO #04-D4 leslyn
DAVID MT/1058265- SERVICES | SINGAPORE Chua fB322
1 | PHUA 002 GBDB570Z | PTE LTD 757047 7418 CRS9R5L 19/8/2019
38
WOOBLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E1 #05-
04/05
CHENG ADMIRALTY
HOE IND PARK
CHRYLLIS | MT/1058537- MOTOR SINGAPDRE Efeeda / 10:00-
2 | QUAH 002 XE4126) PTE LTD 757700 67556142 16:00 XD13B4AE 17/8/2019
CHEONG BLK 5032
CHEONG #01-293 ANG
MOTOR MO KID
SERENE | MT/1057986- SERVICE INDUSTRIAL | Angela Ng /
3| Lma 002 YP17935 PTE. LTD. PARK 2 6481 4152 ¥L552P 16/8/2019

1



SINGAPORE
569535

JARED

4 | uu 002

MT/1058602-

LSOON
AUTO
SERVICES

10 ANG MO
KiQ
INDUSTRIAL
PARK 2A HO3-
18 AMK
AUTOPOINT
SINGAPORE
368047

/ 6482 1513

GX7292T

19/8/2019

wo

5 | JESSIE 001

MT/1058786-

SHC2924K

SO0N
HOCK
MOTOR
PTELTD

10 ANG MO
KIQ IND PK 2-
A #01-05/06
AMEK
AUTOPROINT
SINGAPORE
S6B047

Lynn or Ms
Irene [
B5425119

SGUB90X

13/8/2019

or |
U

B | AZHARI | DOD2

MT/1058175-

PAS030)

THE ONE
HOLDINGS

PTELTD

B
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARKE3
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E
SINGAPORE
757786

Muhd.Hilmi
Deres /
97480340

10:00-
12:00

5L22322D

16/8/2019

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Daniel Koh

Senior Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7901
www.income.cam.s

(7 Income

g = = L]

g
Em

At Income, we are “In with You' on Performance. Growth.
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people 1o exemplify

Find out more at Income.com.sg/carears

in

witl
yo'



Disclaimer

This e-mall contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies

of it. Thank you.



Shiau Chan !LKI{Autn!

From: Kelly Ding <kelly.ding@dingauto.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 12:51 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Ce: 'Ding Ding Auto’; ‘Taxis Customer Service'; 'Dd hashim'

Subject: RE: XE 4126J REPAIR LIMIT - request for Part-by-Part repair / higher repair limit -

pending clearance of liabllity

Dear Shiau Chan,
Repair currently KIV pending clearance of liability.

Thanks and regards,
Kelly Ding
6258 3009

From: Shiau Chan |LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 05 November 2019 12:02

To: Kelly Ding <kelly.ding@dingauto.sg>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Ding Ding Auto' <ding@dingauto.sg>; 'Taxis Customer Service’ <taxiscs@stengg.com>
Subject: RE: XE 4126J REPAIR LIMIT - request for Part-by-Part repair / higher repair limit

Dear Kelly,
Kindly advise the status of above vehicle.

If done for repair, please kindly send us the final bill for finalise.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sipwse@lkkauto.com | fik: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Kelly Ding <kelly.ding@dingauto sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 2:10 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Ding Ding Auto' <ding@dingauto.sg>; ‘Taxis Customer Service' <taxiscs@stengg.com>
Subject: RE: XE 4126] REPAIR LIMIT - request for Part-by-Part repair / higher repair limit

Dear Taufikh,

Thank you for your reply and follow up. | will advise Mr Ding accordingly and come back to you.

Thanks and regards,
Kelly Ding
6258 3009



FARE/COE Rebate Enguiry Page | of |

> Back to OneMotoring YT Ut

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle P NTUC

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owmer ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 155H

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: XE4126) a

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 19 Aug 2019

Vehicle Make: MAN “

Vehicle Model: TGS 26320 6X4 BB -

Primary Colour: White
| Manufacturing Year: 2017 =

Engine No.: 50549540224948 B
| ChassisNo: WMA265ZZ7IM772352

Maximum Power Output: - N 5

Open Market Value: $125,549.00

Original Registration Date: 06 Jun 2018

First Registration Date: 06 Jun 2018

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $6,278.00 o

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: MNo a

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00 '

Intended COE Rebate Details _ - |

COE Expiry Date: 05 Jun 2028 B J
| COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus |
| COE Period(Years): 10 |

QP Paid: $34,001.00
| COE Rebate Amount: $29.907.00
|  Total Rebate Amount: $29,907.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Aug 201%

OK

hitps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput ZFUNCTION _ID=F03... 19/08/2019



JARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

| of 1

A Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Owner D Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

“ehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration
Date:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:
Maximum Power
Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration
Date:

First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Pald:

Company
155H

XEA4126)
No
23 Sep 2019

MAN

TGS 26.320 6X4 BB
White

2017

50549540224948
WMA265ZZ7IM772352

$125,54%.00
06 Jun 2018

06 Jun 2018
0
$6,278.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

No

$0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

05 Jun 2028

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$34,001.00

$29,587.00
$29,587.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Sep 2019

OK

hutps:/fvrl. e gov.sg/ia/velaction/engquireRebateBy PublicBetorel

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

23/972019,9:18
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CASH VOUCHER CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD No.
Pay To K_ 1 Jw _.,T}n. \N?.a.)uu fﬁfgx_..\ Date .V...u\ %& m
A i ety
DATE - DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Xé&tar] :_u 0 [~

A : m Em:xnv%a Total 190 ¥

/e & i
i ) -r
1%3)?“@% Received: %



HE £ F e b6 %
. YONG HUA TOWING SERVICE No. 156658
znwrﬂﬂmmumumnu

41 JALAN SALANG SI
TEL: 97N 3264 | B344 7775 | B204 5252 FAX §754 6162
Email: ._____..__E:___:n:uguﬂannzo:nnzﬁ_.noa _. m. W % \ W

Campany Reg. No 40506700M

Conditions
iis undorstood that goods WANSR
Our Gompany ghall ot be rgaponaioid for any losses d ﬁauﬂ:t:ﬂﬁ!ﬁ
thourred while carrying aul tha above agsignment
pic tot loading and untoading ol cargo 18 custamar's riakl
ol brenkages due 1o
Cusiomat & Signature

(ackins gears, slings.
cas which may anse

Lsing our
i — ot ma manONSIDIE fOF BOY cONBEOLEN



HIF 2 # & & B #

41 JALAN SALANG SINGAPORE 769523

Emall: yhtowingtransportation @ gmail.com
Comosny Fag. No. 48506T00M

YONG HUA TOWING SERVICE No. 156659

TEL: 9711 32684 / B344 7775/ B204 5252 FAX: 6754 6162 \ .\&
Data: \ \Qn %\ L \. Mv
?E__w \M&Q&_ ‘ E ATYMASITH® | AATE TOTAL

- 3 cis
Transportol i 7 26T pipt RuB Truck |H EAYY
wocaton | 2O WoodlnrD Pk F S G & Drpol |

W oo DEAKD vu\h m....lm A 7o

4 HR (B %00; kst |

PIkI& .F\au.mu&hm._,. IND PE T | #of-0f

Time tram am 1o Am
T from__ ]Mh\»rz \ pum
Total Timas Owartime ___

Condions

it is understood ihat goods imnsported by us ane 10 ba insured accordingly by CusiomaTs

Our Company shall not be respansitia for any jpsses of AMADes whatsoovar
Ineurred while catrying out the above assignment

Using our tackies gears. stings. &ic lor loading and unloading ol cargo iv &l cuslomal’s risks.

We will not be reaponsible for any consequences which may anse ol braakages due to
unforsean crcumstances

g

=
=%
3\
Q

Tr. No,
Diirtwmd's EQ‘%
iwnd's Shgn rd

Customer's Ssgnatura |
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HE 2 # & & " #

YONG HUA TOWING SERVICE No. 155374
41 JALAN SALANG SINGAPORE 769523
TEL: 9711 3264 / B344 7775 1 8204 5252 FAX: 6754 6162

Emall: yhtowingtransportation @ gmail.com b \
- Gompany Reg. No. 48596700M uﬂm.\uv o %
Eﬂ“ .._.\\q.i.mN 'Ea:iﬁ:n# m___.._.m_— 49.__.,_.

r i : =
4.5:11#%\\%\& XEY[26T RuBBISH Nw?qr /
ocwion 38 Wooglann PR To 3 [

PN Wo <SHe P
- _ ot [ S o=

Tima ffom pm. o am Vehicle zk&“ mNLﬂ.ﬂ_

Total Tima __ Owertime o Te. No
Conditlons .
'} is undarstood thal goods transporad by us are 10 be insured accordingly by customers ) K
2
ur Company shall not be responsible lor any losses o damages whalsoovar. Ditvet's ﬂﬂizaﬂl
urred while carrying oul the ahove assignment v

En:.. tackios gears. slings, ate for loading and unloading ol cargo is 81 cusimaer £ E
ot be responsibla 1or any consequences which may anse of breakages due o _
@0n circUmslancas Customer's Sigrature



i S naaET Chang Fos Motor P Lin - YVishign
ENMTHY DATE & THRIE: 100879010 15:43
SUBMITTED BY: SHARON CHIONG BENG CHOON

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor comectly the details of the accidant 1o speed up the Ciaims process

4 Than Farm rmuat ba complsted by the Palicyholder andior the Authonsed Drvar

L Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any withel misrepresantation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companeas to

repudiate policy llability

4, The issue and accaptanca of this Farm Dy INSUrSNCE COMmpanEs I8 Not an pamisson of paley bty on e pan of e INUENcE Campanies
5 Ay falsa reparting may be referred to tha Polica for imestigation.

8. This repart will be lorsarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managamani Cantre establishad by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) far
archiving and thal copies of thes mport will, for & fee. De made avadable upon application by interested pames
7. By the lodgement of this repon 1o tha insurers, you hereby consant to he archiving of this repart at the cantre and 1o coples of the repart being mads availabls

aforesnng

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidam

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

19/08/2019 15:43

17/08/2018 15:20

ALONG JALAN AHMAD IBRAHIM
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Paolicyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Emall Address

Mobile Phl:mﬂfl

Allernative P‘hnnh I‘\h
Vehicle Pnrlicullrs
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicleiwas being used at
time of accident ' .

Ara you claiming undér your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

If No, Pleasa stale action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Gﬂm

Name af Insuranca Campany
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Pollcy Number

Cover Nate Numbar

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Data Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparencea

Gendear

Maobile Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMail Address

XE4128]

800 SUPER WASTE MANAGEMENT PTE LTD
198801155H
SUPERBOO@SINGNET.COM.SG

OFFICE-63663800

MAN
TGS 26.320 6X4 BB

DISCARD RUBBISH

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5109900713

01/06/19 - 31/05/20

RAHMAT BIN TASHIM
512073408

20/0911858

OUTDOOR

01/10/1881

27 YEAHS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-87821141

NOEMAIL

Puge 1 of 18



-.hddress

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Drivar with tha Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own

Vehicle
Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vehicle

General Infarmation of the Accident
Type Of Accident

BLK 553 BEDOK NTH AVE 1 #11-478

460553
YES

CHAIN COLLISION

Waeather Conditons CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicla) 3
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injurad conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/affering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution glven? NO

If Yas,.against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| was moving straight when | noticed vehicle C applied brake. | managed to brake and stopped behind. Next second, a greai
Impact came from the rear that pushed my vehicle forward to hit onto vehicle C. It was a chain callision of total 3 vehicles

including mine. No ane was injured

Attachment(s)

Are acoldent photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was thers any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Vas there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Modal/Calour
Detalls Of Properiles

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Natura Of Damage

Na, Of Passenger ({Including Dnver)

XD1384E

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

ISMAIL BIN ABAS
520061478
81438748

CO.: CHUAN LIM

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Paga 2 of 18



“Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
\ehicle Category
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbar
Address
Postcode a
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passanger {Including Driver)

XD7754G

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
NATARASAN RAMESH
G8182486X

290566482

Page 3 of 18



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN VEHICLE NO.: X€ &nt J

INSURER -
IMPORTANT NOTICE DATE & TIME: M

i Peme report goeraey the detally of the steidant 1o apamd ur e clavmy rocms

] ﬂﬁm”hwm

] hﬁnmmumh-mm Ay weilfial misrepresentabion or sithiokding of matsna
umumm-umum

. mmumﬁhﬂﬂmnnmm-muumummmmmunum
wmpaniaL

5 mmkm

(4 ﬂumﬂhhﬂﬂwnmdhmlmmmmwhhlm
u-ﬂhﬂdmmhnmwmmdmﬁmﬂhnhhluhnilunn-hmh
iRt pae thew

1 Ii'hlHﬁﬂuﬂlﬁlwhhhmmm“uhhm!ﬁmuhmﬂhmbw
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DING AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Unit Sales Of Quotation

Quaotation No: Q001-18082019 Date ' 19/09/2018
Vehicle Number : XE4126J
8N Descnption Qty Unit Price Sefling Prica

LABOUR TO PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT AREAS & DISMENTLE

FRONT CABIN & BOTH FRONT CABIN ABSORBER & BOTH | Lt—boo | 13

REAR CABIN ABSORBER & BOTH REAR CABIN LOCK &

LOCATING ARM & CARRIER NARROW & WIND DEFLECTOR &

1|PILLAR LINING & FRONT SERVICE DOOR & BOTH 1 [V, Rod 5 21.000.00

MUDGUARD GREY & BOTH MUDGUARD BEHIND CAB & '

FRONT BUMPER STEEL & GAS SPRING & FRONT MIRROR

ASSEMBLY & BOTH SIDE CURB MIRROR & CABIN AIR DUCT

ASSEMBLY

2|R&R FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS & SIDE GLASS 1 oo % 1.040 00
J|R&R REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS & QUOTA GLASS 1 FOD 5 550.00
4|R&R FRONT DASH BOARD, DASH BOARD COMPONENTS 1 o= -] 850.00
5 R&R DRIVER SEAT & CARPET & TRIM & INSULATION & 1 o
FLOOR MAT & ENGINE COWLING o0 5 85000
RAR WIREHARNESS & FUSE BOX & FRONT WIRING
S|CONDUIT & WHOLE FRONT RETAINING FRAME & COVERING | 1 E
ELECTRIAL SYSTEM e 730.00
R&R AIR COND BLOWER & BRAKE MASTER PUMP CYLINDER
-|& SURGE TANK & WIPER LINKAGE & AIR CONDPIPE & q
"|PEDAL BRACKET & HEATER LINES & HEATER HOSE & 6' J
SHAPE HOSE 5 1,150.00
8|R&R FRONT DOOR COMPONENTS LH 1 5o s 390.00
9|R&R FRONT DOOR COMPONENTS RH 1 tnd 3 380.00
10 RAR RADIATOR & CONDENSOR & FAN COWLING 8 VISCO 1 q 00 -

FAN & INTERCOOLER £ 1.200.00
11|R&R STEERING STEEHING WHEEL AND CGLLI‘MN 1 {;ﬂ' w* L g Lt 130000
12 VACUUM AIRCOND SYSTEM & TOP UP AIR COND GAS R- 1 > ¥

134A e s 350.00
13|R&R ROOF TOP LINING & ROOF COVERING 1 loe - 3 390,00
14]ALIGNMENT CHASSIS 1 AT T (s P 156000
15|REPAIR FRONT WIRING 1 I 5 500.00
16| DIAGNOSTIC & DO UP BRAKE SYSTEM 1 T o s 450.00
17 RESPRAY WHOLE CABIN INSIDE & CABIN FLOOR PANEL & 1

FRONT CAEBIN & FRONT SERVICE DOOR & PILLAR LINING oo

LEFT AND RIGHT & WIND DEFLECTOR LEFT AND RIGHT Q ¢ 5 2.600.00
18|TOWING FEES (CHENG HOE MOTOR PTELTD) 1 = £ 1.340.00
18| TOWING FEES [YONG HUA TOWING SERVICE) 1 . s 1,340 00

1) Replacemeant of new binlifter ASSY for RCV XE4128) causea

by accident

Supply labour and matenial for the repair of RCV XE4128] as

follows

2) Removing of damaged biniifter essy forming ang welding ‘;,G joee

fabrication of sub assambly, retrofitting new bin lifter onto RCV and
20|testing and painting of binlifter assembly of affected area of repair g 4395000

3) To removing rear hopper cover door and replace new hopper ' 4

cover door with paintwork

4) Ta dismount Ros Roca REL body and remaunt onto new

chassis. axisl

5] CVP and LTA inapection, ;- fril ..

’ re - 81,830.00
. .* ]a.nd'-“""“ 1 15Hth :
1[4 @ 55~

el r-!.fﬂu s
‘Fﬂb“" Darens
V@ l{:?.c.uf‘vkb[h



rial

1 |MULTIPOINT CONNECTOR 115 1558 | § 4 3116
2 |BRACKET MOUNTING LEFT 118 7734|857 7134
3 |BRACKET MOUNTING RIGHT 1]8 7734 [ 5 7 7.4
4 [MUDGUARDS RIGHT, REAR 118 BE4BB [§ (/v~" GB4BB
§  |SPLASH SHIELD L/R15/32/37 RIGHT 1|8 24044 | § foe =~ 24044
B |NUT [RIGHT] 9|8 2785 Al 2502
7  |MUDGUARDS LEFT REAR 1|8 701805 e« TO1.B0
8  |SPLASH SHIELD L/R15/32/37 LEFT 113 24044 |5 e — 24044
§ |NUT|LEFT) ERIE 2785 A&7 2502
10 |WATER CONTAINER (81-26481-0079) 108 12608 | § ¢ 126808
11  |SEAL FILLER TUBE WATER CONTAINER 118 17005 = 17.00
12 |FILLER TUIBE WATER CONTAINER 115 27558 | § “F 27658
13 |SCREW CAP FOR WATER CONTAINER 1 |§ 1480 | 5 af -~ 1480
14 |COVER PLATE WIPER ARM 215 B70|5 & .— 1740
15 [INTAKE DUCT ASSEMBLY 1|8 25204 |5 (MM~ 25204
16  |STEEL BUMPER SI0E SECTION LEFT (31-41610-5629} 113 127284 | § L;l{ ~ 127284
17 |TRIM LEFT (B1-41610-6629) 15 41808 7 4180
18 |BUMPER SIDE PART POWDER-COATED RIGHT (81-41610-6638) 1% 127284 |5 Ky 127284
19 |TRIM RIGHT [81-41610-6628) 1|5 40408 T 40.40
20 |PEDAL BRACKET 118 70814 |5 (™~  TDB14
21 |FDOT BRAKE VALVE 11% 170734 |8 L~ 170734
22 |GASKET P 115 20|35 Al 3120
23 |MEATER LNE RETURN 105 156038 |[§ 4 -~ 15038
24 |HEATER LINE SUPPLY 118 1611853 KT -— 161.18
25  |SHAPED HOSE [TO HEATER LINE RETURN] 118 4780 | § T 47 80
268 |sHAPED HOSE [TO HEATER LINE SUPPLY) 118 nBo|s 7 31.80
27 |BRACKET HEATER LINE 2|8 B1E[S bt 12.36
2B |MOUNTING CLAMP 2X18-6,6-PAG 1% 4048 217 404
20  |BRACKET ASSEMBLY (HEATER LINE) 1% 7734|858 - 773
30 |HOSE CLAMP H16-27 4 |8 668|5 AL~ 2672
31 |ADAPTER TOOL SUPPORT ELECTRICAL SYSTEM DRIVER'SIDE 115 3738 |5 O™ _~— 3738
37 [RETAINING FRAME DN CAB ON DRIVER'S SIDE 158 BT20|§ (aA~ 87320
33 |RETAINING FRAME ON CAR CO-DRIVER'S SIDE 18§ 21864 |[§ ([~ 21854
34  |BRACKET TOOL SUPPORT ELECTRONIC CONTROL UNIT 118 5564 | 5 4 5554
35 |BRACKET TOOL SUFPORT RELAY 115 5564 | § T 5564
36 |ADAPTER TOOL SUPPORT ELECTRICAL SYSTEM CO-DRIVER'S SIDE 1185 40705 e~ 4070
37 |BRACKET RELAY 1|5 4450 % fd 44 50
38 ICOVER ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 215 3868 |85 mhA -~ 7936
39  |COVER WIRING CONDUIT 118 12158 |5 Con _~ 12158
40 |REFRIGERANT PIPE (CONDENSER TO HEATER) 1|8 25758 |% |of —~ 25758
41 |REFRIGERANT PIPE (CONDENSER TO COMP| 1|8 86605 27 266 60
42 | REFRIGERANT PIPE (HEATER TO COMP) 115 25758 |% b{.— 25758
43 |cup [REFRIGERANT #IPE COND-COMP) 115 13654 |8%8 LF~ 1354
44  |CLIP [REFRIGERANT PIPEHEATER-COMP) 105 g1als -~ B 18
45 |cLAme 118 10325 4 10.38
46  |REFRIGERANT PIPE HEATER [BIG) 118 266605 L7 -~ 2B6E0
47  |REFRIGERANT PIPE HEATER [SMALL) 1|8 44328 |5 [4 .~ 44328
48  |MOUNTING CLAMP 10/1B8-6-PAS 45 926 |S —~ 37.12
40 |NOISE INSULATION LEFT (81-19220-0981] 1|5 23484 | 3 -~ 234954
50  |[NOISE INSULATION RIGHT [81-19220-0982) il% 235BB|S Ay —~— 23588

1__|VIsCOFAN 115 3693545 T 2 369354
52 [VISCO FAN BRACKET TN E B5.68 | S 7 B6 BB
53 |FAN BEARING ASSEMBLY T aTiasp|s 3,713.50
54  |ENGINE COWLING FB9L/R15/31/32/36/37 118 70414 [§ 7 704.14
55 |ENGINE COWLING HALF-CAB F99L/R1S 1% B39 TE | S 3 635 78
56 |FLANGE NUT M8 45 600 | S T 24 00
57  |FLY SCREEN 1| % 1400|585 B~ 18400
S8 |AJR DEFLECTDR 118 12608[(85 JAL— 12608
50 |HINGED SIDE FRAME 1 s 10084 |5 7 201 68
B0 |SUPPORT LM 118 35344 | S (s — 35344
61 |SUPPORTRH 115§ 35344 |§ ow ~— 35144
B2 |CDOLING WATER HOSE (0978) W Zi4|S T B2 14 |
63 |SHAPED HOSE [0472) 1|5 ge14|s BG 14
B4 |BLEEDER LINE |5700) 1] 110808 7 110 80
B85 |BIEEDER LINE [5E8E) 1|5 GRED|S 7 B8.50
B8  |BLEEDER LINE |5638) 118 7460 |8 7 74 B0
B7 |SHAPED HOSE |0467) 1|8 5514 |8 = 55.14

PR




B8 [SHAPED HOSE (0463) 18 6850|585 7 68 50
B9 |COOUNG WATER HOSE (09432) 115 11318 | % - 113.18
70 |HOSE 7X1.5K1120-TR 18 724|571 724
71 |pus 1|5 Egpls 7 5.80
72  |COOLING SYSTEM ASSEMEBLY 1]8 535010 [ § = 535810
73 |FAN COWL [NOZZLE] 1 (% 12520 | § g 12520
74 |FILTER HOUSING ASSEMBLY AIR CONDITIONING 108 278518 [§ L~y _~2,7B5.18
75  |WATER DRAIN PIPE 115§ 5860 |% o4~ SBED
78 |BRACKET HOLDER 115 2264 | 5 4 4528
77 |UGUEFIER [REFRIGERANT CONDENSER] 1 (3 Bi5.14 | 5 }..; ~~ B3614
T8 |WINDSCREEN NARROW [81-62450-0078) 1|8 B7RBO | S - B78.80
78 [RETAINING SECTION 2002 mim 115 28808 nu~~ 2680
B0 |RUBBER STRIP [B1-52910-0303) 1105 7510 |§ adi~ 7510
81 |CARRIER NARROW 108 181110 § Af—— 181110
B2 |REPLACEMENT CAB F99/R17 [CABIN] + 105 8560524 [§ 7 B5.695.24
B3 |REAR WINDOW RIGHT 276,5/246 115 17208 |5 ioe _—172.08
84  |GASSPRING F 320650 |85 Hf— B41.00
85 |RADIATOR GRILLE ASSEMEBLY NARROW 118 218258 |§ -4 — 218258
BE  |FRONT SERVICE DOOR ASSEMBLY NARROW 115 203150 | 244 — 2.031.50
B7 |SEALING FRAME 115 12878 |§ COvn_— 12878
B8  |HINGELH 1|8 7624 |5 &7~ 76.24
B8  |HINGE RH 11% TE24 |8 47 - 7624
80 |ock PN 213 2310|8 fH7— 4620
91 |LOCK PIN ASSEMBLY 1% 4508 ([§ Af~" 4508
97  |WiIND DEFLECTOR LEFT 105 A2488 |§ (rm~ 32488
83  |WIND DEFLECTOR LEFT PRIMED 115 34258 |§ e~ 34258
54 [WIND DEFLECTOR RIGHT 1% 32488 |5 .~ 32488
85 |WIND DEFLECTOR RIGHT PRIMED 1|8 34258 |5 &9~ 34358
95 |GRIP MOLOING BLACK PLASTIC 1% 47268 T 4728
57 |FLOOR MAT R.H DRIVE VEHICLE 1|8 113804 [§ T 1,138 04
S8 [DOOR HINGE RIGHT, UPPER HE] 56884 | § g 56R Ad
00 |DOOA HINGE RIGHT LOWER 118 0604 | 5 > A06.04
100 |DOOR HINGE LEFT, UPPER E] SEB.84 | 5 ¥ 56884
107 |DOOR HINGE LEFT, LOWER HE] 0604|857 30604
102 |DOOR LOCK CENTRALIZED LOCKING RIGHT ] 50240 8% i 502 40
102 [STRIKER PLATE RIGHT 1|5 3000 % 2 30.00
104  |PIN RIGHT HE] 11348 7 11.24
105 |DOOR LOCK CENTRALIZED LOCKING LEFT 1 | S 502408 7 502.40
106 |STRIKER PLATE LEFT HE] 3000|5 g 30.00
107 [PIM LEFT HE] 11345 ! 11.34
108 |SIDE MEMBER ASSEMBLY CROSS TUBE 1|5 48888 |5 L7~ A4BEEE
109 |SPACER F93 L/R1S-47 FRl I 2580|5 /M~F — 5160
110 |HEX LOCK SCREW MI10X80-10.9-MAN1B3-81 415 678|585 AE—— 712
111 |BRACKET ASSEMBLY(B5-41701-6001) 215 assn|s T 518,80
112 [RUBEER PAD |B5-41701-6001) als 38308 ¥ 15720
113 [BUSH 13X22%79,5-5T52-3BK (B5-41701-6001) 218§ 213018 4280
114  |BRACKET ASSEMBLY [5094) 115 13177688 77 1317 68
115  |BRACKET RIGHT 115 20120108 B~ 20120
116 |BRACKET LEFT 118 12384 | § T 13384
117 |[camLock 21s E4704 % N 1,084 08
118 |CAR SUPPORT FHE] BT8R |5 i 173.568
118 |BRACKET RUBBER PAD Fll I 6180 % 4 123.20
120 |SHDCK ABSORBER REAR 2|5 B1944 |§ b4~ 123888
121 |BRACKET CABLE FASTENING 1|5 4450 |5 oL 44 50
122 |BRACKET ASSEMBLY (CAB SUSPENSION) 11s 17708 | 8§ 3 354 16
123 |MOUNT BRACKET LEFT (LOCATING ARM) ils 9948 |5 7 G 48
124 |MOUNT BRACKET RIGHT (LOCATING ARM) 11]1% 9948 | § -1 85 48
125 |MOUNT BRACKET LEFT 1]s BBADE | § 7  688.08
126 |MOUNT BRACKET RIGHT I 68808 |S 7 68806
127 |LOCATING ARM ASSEMBLY 113 207724 (S o 287724
128 |SHIM LEFT 45 1108 |5 &i{— 4437
129  |SHIM RIGHT 4|5 5485 ag— 2102
120 |BRACKET [FRONT ARSORAER) FRE Bald |[S§ L}— 176ER
131 |SHOCK ABSORBER FRONT FRE B1944 |§ LJ7— 123888
132  |PLATE 2|5 1158 | S d 23.16
133 |PACKING 1|3 BOO|S '5 B 00
134 |BRACKET [CAB SUSPENSION INNER] 1/5 44505 7 4450




135 [PROTECTIVE CAP 18 48.70[5 ™S5 -~ 4BTD
138 |BRACKET [HYDRAULIC CAB) 18 11505 % 11.50
137 |SENSOR [HYDRALILIC CAB) 118 BE54 | 5 g1 BE 54
138 |COMNECTOR HOUSING A-2-1.5-CODEA/ST-GRBATD 1|5 1378 |5 < 1378
138 |CuRE MIRROR ON DRIVER'S SIDE ELECTRIC WHR300 1 (8 1,00430 [ 5  #qey - 100430
140 |FRONT MIRROR ASSEMBLY EG-Design right 115 45718 |5 , do— 46718
141 |ADAPTER PLATE LEFT for r.h drive 11|58 75.10 | 8 - T510
142 |GASKET LEFT for th.drive 118 18008 Al —18.00
143 |HINGE LEFT (FRONT SERWICE DOOR] 113 10448 | 5 i 104.48
144 |HINGE PIN F98 [/R17,24,39,44,45 45 115 1168 | § it 2318
145 |HINGE RIGHT [FRONT SERVICE DOOR) 118 10448 | § 7 104 48
146  [LOCK PIN B-CEO-DELTATONESW 215 EM[(S 7 12 68
147 |LOCK 118 4674 | 5 b7 — 49.74
148 |SNAP LOCK ASSEMBLY LEFT 108 8B.0B | $ oOwa— BB.OB
148 [SNAP LOCK ASSEMBLY RIGHT i3 BB08 |5 47"~ BEBDA
150 |COVERING LEFT, LOWER PRIMED 1|8 4400|F (O 4400
151 |COVERING RIGHT, LOWER PRIMED 115 4380 |5 suA~" 4380
152 |COVERING LEFT. LOWER 1|8 1444 | § s 4 14 44
153 [COVERING RIGHT, LOWER 115 1444 | & / 14 44
154 |SPEED NUT B4,8-9,7/9,7x18 0-PA-NF 6|8 354 | § al-— 2124
155 |MOSE CLAMP /R 17,34,39,44 45 49 213 25108 AAd— 5020
156 |PILLAR LINING LEFT PRIMED 118 23354 |§ (©Oom_—~-23354
157 |PILLAR LINING RIGHT PRIMED 1]% ZI354 |8 o=~ 23354
158 |COVERING LEFT DOOR HINGE 1% 1148 [ § o 11.48
158 |COVERING RIGHT DOOR HINGE 1|8 1148 | S - 11.48
160 [COVERING L/R17,34.39,44 45,49 [B1-62410-0105) 215 5385 v 10.76
1681 [WATER DEFLECTOR LEFT 1]% 1158 | § b4 11.68
162 |WATER DEFLECTOR RIGHT HE 1158 | 8 ] 1158
163  |MOULDED FOAM LEFT 1| % 1574 | § - 1574
164 |SHAPED HOSE RIGHT 1|5 2148 (8 o 2148
165 |MOULDED FOAM LEFT, UPPER 1% 2798 |8 * 2798
1656 |MOULDED FOAM RIGHT, UPPER 1[5 Zroa|s 7 27 9B
167  |SHAPED HOSE [HEATER LINE] (0495 N 7048 | § " 70.48
168 |HEATER LINE 18x15 18 13060 | § 7 130 80
188  |HOSE BEND 18/18-30/20/30-MAN334-3-BL HE 4414 | 3 4414
170 |SHAPED HOSE [HEATER LINE) [D366) HE] 4314 | & 4 44 14
171 |SHAPED HOSE (HEATER LINE) [0351) 15 5878 | % P 58.78
172 |VALVE 1|5 36785 T 378
173 |MOUNTING CLAMP 2X18-14-PP-5W 1|5 618 5 2 618
174 [TRIM [RDOF FAIRINGS INSIDE] 1(5 3134 | § (8 1334
175 |AIR DUCT LEFT 1(% 3249885 T 324 68
176 |AlR DUCT RIGHT 1% 297 00|58 et ~26700
177  |WIRING CONDUIT UPPER PART RIGHT SIDE R.H DRIVE VEHICLE 108 13780 |5 a«rg — 137.80
178 |WIRING CONDUIT LOWER PART RIGHT SIDE R.H DRIVE VEHICLE 108 21160 |5 M_~— 21160
178 [WIRING CONDUIT UPPER PART LEFT SIDE 11]% 14318 [  wln— 14318
180  |[WIRING CONGUIT LOWER PART IN DRIVER'S SIDE il5 243084 |5 ¢ - 24384
181 [TRANSEORMER 204 115 AT184 | % ] 47164 |
182 [SOCKET UNIOM EOR SYSTEM VOSS 232 (NGL2-M22N25) L4 5 2554 |58 hey” 12770
183 |W PLUG FOR SYSTEM V055 232 (W-5N8-DE/315) 5|8 11808 -~ 5300
184 |RADIATOR COOLANT 5% 4545 |§ -~ 22730
185 |FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT 5|8 3000|% wp¢” 15000
186 |REAR CABIN WINDOW GLASS SEALANT ils 30005 ~N 50,00
187__[FRONT CARRIER NARROW SEALANT 415 30005 W 12000
188 |FRONT ELECTRIAL RETAINING FRAME SEALANT 21|s 3000 |S WE 60.00
189 |FRONT PADEL BRACKET SEALANT 2% 30008 e~ BODO
[ 148,746.84

Nate :

1. This quotation Is an estimate list based on aur visual Inspestion,

Additional parts need replacement will be advices accordingly,

2. During of repair : 180 - 240 working days.

3. Subject to parts avallabllity.

Total §2230,576.54
G5T ™% $16,140.39
Grani Tatal §246,717.33

|L |",r l.;']



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 8071-25 Paya Ubil Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 8256 3581 FAX: 8256 4315

Reg No: 19060T108R GST Reg. No. 19-88071088-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobils

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ret

CEANC120147797T 1gf3a2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date 08-11-2018
188556

ATTN: CHRYLLIS QUAH Code  INC

1 Palicy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, XD 1384E Veh, Inspected XE 41264
Policy No, Coverage (§) D.00
Claim No. MT/1058537-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From DANIEL KOH Assign Date 22/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MANTGS c.c 10518
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg, 2018
Chassis No. WMAZESZZTIMTT 2352 Colour WHITE
Odometer . Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |255/80 R225 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |295/80 R22.5 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[295/80R225 (D) BRIDGESTONE B8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |295/80 R225 (D) BRIDGESTONE B/ mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. Genaral Information
Accident Date  17/0872018 [Inspection Date 19/09/2019
Survey heid at 31 CORPORATION ROAD
Repairer DING AUTO PTE LTD
Sa, Remarks
A)JTHE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS.
BJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 40 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. XE 4126J

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 807-25 Paya Ubi Indusinsl Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 8258 1561 FAX 6258 4315
Reg. No: 196B0T188R GST Reg No, 19-6607188-R

aty ' Description of Parts ‘Condition

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
2IMULTIPOINT CONNECTOR [@$15 58 (SN) * CHECK 3116 E
1|BRACKET MOUNTING LEFT (SN) * CHECK 77.34 .
1|BRACKET MOUNTING RIGHT (SN} * CHECK T7.34 -
1|MUDGUARDS RIGHT, REAR (SN) CRACKED 654 BB 664 68
1|SPLASH SHIELD LIR15732737T RIGHT (SN) NECESSARY 240 44 240 44
8|NUT (RIGHT) @52.78 (SN) NECESSARY 25.02 2502
1|MUDGUARDS LEFT REAR (SN} CRACKED 701.80 701 80
1|SPLASH SHIELD L/R15/32/37 LEFT (SN) NECESSARY 240 44 240.44
8|NUT (LEFT) @$2.78 (SN) NECESSARY 2502 2502
1|WATER CONTAINER (81-25481-0079) (SN) * CHECK 126,08 -
1|SEAL FILLER TUBE WATER CONTAINER (SN) * CHECK 17.00 -
1|FILLER TUBE WATER CONTAINER (SN) * CHECK 27558 .
1|SCREW CAP FOR WATER CONTAIMER [SN) DEFORMED 14 B0 14.80
2|COVER PLATE WIPER ARM @38 70 (SN) CRACKED 17.40 17.40
1|INTAKE DUCT ASSEMBLY (SN) CRACKED 252.04 252.04
1 EETPEEL BUMPER SIDE SECTION LEFT (81-41610-6629) BENT 1,272 84 1,272 84

(SN}
1| TRIM LEFT (81-41810-8829) (SN) * CHECK 4180 .
1|BUMPER SIDE PART POWDER-COATED RIGHT (81-41610 |TO REPAIR SEE 127284 -

£628) (SN) LABOUR
1| TRIM RIGHT (81-41610-8628) (SN) * CHECK 4040 .
1|PEDAL BRACKET (SN) CRACKED 708 14 708,14
1|FOOT BRAKE VALVE (SN) CRACKED 1.707.34 1.707.34
1|GASKET (SN) MECESSARY 20 n20
1|HEATER LINE RETURN (SN) BENT 159.38 150 38
1|HEATER LINE SUPPLY (SN) BENT 161.18 161.18
1|SHAPED HOSE (TO HEATER LINE RETURN) (SN) * CHECK 4780 .
1|SHAPED HOSE (TO HEATER LINE SUPPLY) (SN) * CHECK 31.80 :
2|BRACKET HEATER LINE @$5 18 (SN) BENT 12.38 1238
1|MOUNTING CLAMP 2X18-8 B8-PAS (EN) BENT 4.04 4.04
1|BRACKET ASSEMBLY (HEATER LINE) (SN) BENT 77.34 77.34
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4|HOSE CLAMP H18-27 @36 68 (SN) NECESSARY 26.72 2672
1|ADAPTER TOOL SUPPORT ELECTRICAL SYSTEM CRACKED T3y 3738
DRIVER'SIDE {SN)
1|RETAINING FRAME ON CAB ON DRIVER'S SIDE (SN) CRACKED 8720 87.20
1|RETAINING FRAME ON CAB CO-DRIVER'S SIDE (SN) CRACKED 21964 21964
1 BST:J:KET TOOL SUPPORT ELECTRONIC CONTROL UNIT |* CHECK 5564 .
(SN}
1|BRACKET TOOL SUPPORT RELAY (SN) * CHECK 5564 .
1|ADAPTER TOOL SUPPORT ELECTRICAL SYSTEMCO-  |CRACKED 40.70 40.70
DRIVER'S SIDE (SN)
1|BRACKET RELAY (SN) * CHECK 4450 Ll
2|COVER ELECTRICAL SYSTEM [@3$38.6B (SN) MISSING 7838 75.36
1|COVER WIRING CONDUIT (SN) CRACKED 12158 12158
1|REFRIGERANT PIPE (CONDENSER TO HEATER) (SN) BENT 257.58 257.58
1|REFRIGERANT PIPE (CONDENSER TO COMP) [SN) * CHECK 266.60 -
1|REFRIGERANT PIPE (HEATER TO COMP) (SN) BENT 25758 257 58
1|CLIP (REFRIGERANT PIPE COND-COMP) (SN} BENT 13,54 13 54
1|CLIP (REFRIGERANT PIPE HEATER-COMP] (SN) BENT 818 818
1|CLAMP (SN} * CHECK 10.38 =
1|REFRIGERANT PIPE HEATER (BIG) (SN} BENT 266.60 266 60
1|REFRIGERANT PIPE HEATER {SMALL) [SN) BENT 44328 44328
4|MOUNTING CLAMP 10/18-8-PAS [@59.28 (SN) BENT vz 3712
1|NDISE INSULATION LEFT (B1-16220-0881) (SN) TORN 23494 234 64
1|NOISE INSULATION RIGHT (B1-18220-0982) (SN) TORN 235.88 23588
1|VISCO FAN (SN) * CHECK 3,693.54 .
1|VISCO FAN BRACKET (SN) * CHECK 66.68 -
1|FAN BEARING ASSEMBLY (SN) * CHECK 3,713.50 -
1|ENGINE COWLING FS5L/R15/31/32/36/37 (SN) * CHECK, 704,14 -
1|ENGINE COWLING HALF-CAB F2L/R15 (SN) * CHECK 53278 -
4|FLANGE NUT MB [@56.00 (SN) * CHECK 24.00 -
1|FLY SCREEN (SN) BENT 144,00 144,00
1|AIR DEFLECTOR [SN) DEFORMED 126,08 126.08
2|HINGED SIDE FRAME [@3100.84 (SN) * CHECK 201.68 -
1|SUPPORT LH (8N) CRACKED 353.44 353.44
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1|SUPPORT RH (SN) CRACKED 35344 353 44
1|COOLING WATER HOSE (0878) (SN) * CHECK 9214 -
1|SHAPED HOSE (0472) (SN) * CHECK 66.14 -
1|BLEEDER LINE {5700) (SN} * CHECK 110.80 -
1|BLEEDER LINE (5686) (SN) * CHECK 68.50 -
1|BLEEDER LINE (5688) {SN) * CHECK 74,60 -
1|SHAPED HOSE (0457) (SN) * CHECK 5514 g
1|SHAPED HOSE (0483) (SN) * CHECK 68.50 -
1|COOLING WATER HOSE (0942) (SN) * CHECK 11318 -
1|HOSE 7X1.5X1120-TR (5N) * CHECK T.24 -
1]PLUG (SN) * CHECK 5.80 -
1|COOLING SYSTEM ASSEMBLY (SN) * CHECHK 5,3589.10 -
1|FAN COWL (NOZZLE) (SN) * CHECK 125.20 -
1|FILTER HOUSING ASSEMBLY AIR CONDITIONING (SN) CRACKED 278518 278518
1|WATER DRAIN PIPE (SN) DEFORMED 58 680 58,60
2|BRACKET HOLDER §@522 684 (SN) * CHECK 4528 -
1|LIQUEFIER (REFRIGERANT CONDENSER) (SN) BENT 836,14 83614
1|WINDSCREEN NARROW {81-82450-0078) (SN) * CHECK 878.8D -
1|RETAINING SECTION 2002 MM (SN} NECESSARY 26.90 26.90
1|RUBBER STRIP (81-82910-0303) (SN) MECESSARY 75,10 75.10
1|CARRIER NARROW (SN) BENT 1,911.10| 191110
1|REPLACEMENT CAB FS9/R17 [CABIN) (SN) * CHECK B5,695.24 -
1|REAR WINDOW RIGHT 276,5/246 (SN) CRACKED i72.08 172.08
2|GAS SPRING @35320.50 (SN) BENT 541.00 641.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE ASSEMBLY NARROW (SN) CRACKED 218258 218258
1|FRONT SERVICE DOOR ASSEMBLY NARROW (SN) CRACKED 2.031.50 2.031.50
1|SEALING FRAME (SM) CRACKED 128.78 128.78
1|HINGE LH (5N) BENT 76.24 7624
1|HINGE RH (SN) BENT 76.24 76.24
2|LOCK PIN @%23.10 (SMN) BENT 46.20 46.20
1|LOCK PIN ASSEMBLY [SN) BENT 45.08 45 0B
1|WIND DEFLECTOR LEFT (SN} CRACKED 324.98 324 98
1|WIND DEFLECTOR LEFT PRIMED (SN) CRACKED 342 58 342 58
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1|WIND REFLECTOR RIGHT (SN) CRACKED 324.08
1|WIND REFLECTOR RIGHT PRIMED (SN) CRACKED 34258
1|GRIP MOLDING BLACK PLASTIC (SN) * CHECK 4728
1|FLOOR MAT R_H DRIVE VEHICLE (SN) * CHECK 1,138.04
1|DOOR HINGE RIGHT, UPPER (SN) * CHECK 568.84
1|DOOR HINGE RIGHT, LOWER (SN) * CHECK 306.04
1|D0O0R HINGE LEFT, UPPER (SN) * CHECK 568.84
1|DOCR HINGE LEFT, LOWER (SN) * CHECK 306.04
1|DOOR LOCK CENTRALIZED LOCKING RIGHT (SN) * CHECK 502 40
1|STRIKER PLATE RIGHT (SN) * CHECK 30.00
1|PIN RIGHT (SN) * CHECK 11.34
1|DOOR LOCK CENTRALIZED LOCKING LEFT (SN) * CHECK 502.40
1|STRIKER PLATE LEFT (SN) * CHECK 30.00
1|PIN LEFT (SN} * CHECK 11.34
1|SIDE MEMBER ASSEMBLY CROSS TUBE (5N) BENT 486.88
2|SPACER F29 LIR15-47 {@525.80 (SN) BENT 5160
4|HEX LOCK SCREW M10X80-10.9-MAN183-B1 @3$6.78 (SN) |NECESSARY 2712
2|BRACKET ASSEMBLY (B5-41701-8001) @%$309.90 (SN) * CHECK §19.80
4|RUBBER PAD (B5-41701-5001) @$39.30 (5N) * CHECK 157.20
2 BSUHSIH 13X22X79, 5-STH2-38K (85-41701-6001) 352130  |* CHECK 42 80
{
1|BRACKET ASSEMBLY (5094) (SN) * CHECK 131768
1|BRACKET RIGHT (SN) BENT 201.20
1|BRACKET LEFT (SN) * CHECK 133,84
2|CAB LOCK @$547.04 (SN) * CHECK 1,094.08
2|CAB SUPPORT @386.78 (5N) * CHECK 173.56
2|BRACKET RUBBER PAD @561.60 (SN) * CHECK 123.20
2|SHOCK ABSORBER REAR @$619.44 (5N BENT 1.238.88
1|BRACKET CABLE FASTENING (SN} * CHECK 4450
2|BRACKET ASSEMBLY (CAB SUSPENSION) @$177.08 (SN) |* CHECK 354,18
1|MOUNT BRACKET LEFT (LOCATING ARM) (SN) * CHECK oo .48
1|MOUNT BRACKET RIGHT {(LOCATING ARM) (SN * CHECK 99.48
1|MOUNT BRACKET LEFT (SN) * CHECK BAS.08

324 98
342 58

51,60
2712
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1|MOUNT BRACKET RIGHT (SN| * CHECK 688.08 -
1|LOCATING ARM ASSEMBLY (SN) BENT 287724 297724
4|SHIM LEFT @%11.08 (SN) NECESSARY 44 32 4432
4|SHIM RIGHT [@%$5 48 (SN) NECESSARY 21.892 2182
2|BRACKET (FRONT ABSORBER) {@588 34 (SN) BENT 176.68 176,68
2|SHOCK ABSORBER FRONT @3618.44 (SN) BENT 1.238.88 1.238.88
2IPLATE @%11.58 (SN) * CHECK 2316 =
1|PACKING (5N * CHECK 8.00 -
1|BRACKET (CAB SUSPENSION INNER) (SN) * CHECK 44 50 -
1|PROTECTIVE CAP (SN) MISSING 48,70 4870
1|BRACKET (HYDRALULIC CAB) (SN) * CHECK 1150 -
1|SENSOR (HYDRAULIC CAB) (SN) * CHECK 8654 -
1|CONNECTOR HOUSING A-2-1 5-CODEA/ST-GRBATD (SN} |* CHECK 1378 -
1 FSL;:F}B MIRROR ON DRIVER'S SIDE ELECTRIC WR300 MISSING 1.004.30 1,004.30
1|FRONT MIRROR ASSEMBLY EG-DESIGN RIGHT (SN) CRACKED 497 18 497 18
1|ADAPTER PLATE LEFT FOR R.H. DRIVE [SN) NECESSARY 75.10 75.10
1|GASKET LEFT FOR RH. DRIVE (SN) NECESSARY 18.00 18.00
1|HINGE LEFT [FRONT SERVICE DOOR) (5N) * CHECK 104.48 -
2IHINGE PIN F92 LIR17,34,30, 44 45 49 @511 58 (SN) * CHECK 23186 -
1|HINGE RIGHT (FRONT SERVICE DOOR) (SN) * CHECK 104 .48 -
2|LOCK PIN 8-C80-DELTATONESW @%$5.34 (SN) * CHECK 1268 -
1|LOCK (SN} BENT 4974 4874
1]SNAP LOCK ASSEMBLY LEFT [SN) CRACKED 88.08 88.08
1|SNAP LOCK ASSEMBLY RIGHT {SN) DISTORTED 88.08 88.08
1|COVERING LEFT, LOWER PRIMED (SN) CRACKED 44 00 44 00
1|COVERING RIGHT, LOWER PRIMED (SN) CRACKED 43.80 4380
1|COVERING LEFT, LOWER [SN) * CHECK 14.44 *
1|COVERING RIGHT, LOWER (SN) * CHECK 14,44 -
G| SPEED NUT B4,8-9,7/8,7TX18,0-PA-NF @33.54 (SN) NECESSARY 2124 2124
2|HOSE CLAMP L/R 17,34 38,44 45 49 @525 10 (SN) DEFORMED 5020 5020
1|PILLAR LINING LEFT PRIMED (5N) CRACKED 23354 233.54
1|PILLAR LINING RIGHT PRIMED {SN) CRACKED 23354 23354
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1|COVERING LEFT DOOR HINGE (8N) * CHECK 1148 -
1|COVERING RIGHT DOOR HINGE (SN) * CHECK 11.48 -
2 %?qUERIHG L/R17,34,39 44 45 40 (B1-62410-0109) ©355.38 |* CHECK 10.76 -
(SN)
1|WATER DEFLECTOR LEFT (SN) * CHECK 1158 -
1|WATER DEFLECTOR RIGHT [SN) * CHECK 11.58 -
1|MOULDED FOAM LEFT (SN} * CHECK 1574 -
1|SHAPED HOSE RIGHT (SN) * CHECK 2148 -
1|MOULDED FOAM LEFT, UPPER (SN) * CHECK 2798 -
1|MOULDED FOAM RIGHT, UPPER (SN) * CHECK 27.98 -
1|SHAPED HOSE [HEATER LINE) (0495) (SN) * CHECK TO48 -
1|HEATER LINE 18%1,5 (SN) * CHECK 130,60 -
1|HOSE BEND 18MB-30/20/30-MAN334-3-BL (EN) * CHECK 4414 -
1|SHAPED HOSE (HEATER LINE) (0366) (SN} * CHECK 4414 -
1|SHAPED HOSE [HEATER LINE) (0351) [SN) * CHECK 58.78 -
1|VALVE (SN) * CHECK 36,78 *
1|MOUNTING CLAMP 2X18-14-PR-SW (SN) * CHECK 618 -
1| TRIM (RODF FAIRINGS INSIDE) (SM) * CHECK 3334 -
1{AIR DUCT LEFT (SN) * CHECK 324.98 -
1|AIR DUCT RIGHT (SN) cuT 297.00 297.00
1|WIRING CONDUIT UPPER PART RIGHT SIDE R H DRIVE |MISSING 137.80 137.80
VEHICLE (SN)
1|WIRING CONDUIT LOWER PART RIGHT SIDE R H DRIVE |DEFORMED 21160 211,60
YEHICLE (8N)
1|WIRING CONDUIT UPPER PART LEFT SIDE (SN) MISSING 143,18 14318
1|WIRING CONDUIT LOWER PART IN DRIVER'S SIDE (5N) |DEFORMED 24394 24394
1| TRANSFORMER 20A (SN} * CHECK 47164 -
2|SOCKET UNION FOR SYSTEM VOSE 232 ([NG12-M22XZ 5) | BROKEN 127.70 127.70
(SM)
5|W PLUG FOR SYSTEM VOES 232 (W-5NB-DE/31.5) BROKEN 58.00 58.00
#@%11.80 (SN}
5|RADIATOR COOLANT [@545.46 (SN) NECESSARY 22730 22730
S|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT @35%30.00 (SN) NECESSARY 150,00 150.00
3|REAR CABIN WINDOW GLASS SEALANT @S20.00 (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 20.00
4|FRONT CARRIER NARROW SEALANT @530.00 (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
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FRONT ELECTRICAL RETAINING FRAME SEALANT NECESSARY 60,00

@530.00 (SM)

FRONT PADEL BRACKET SEALANT @520.00 (SN) MECESSARY &0.00 60.00
148, 746 84 A2 07548

LABOUR

LABOUR TO PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT AREAS & 21,000.00 10,800.00

DISMENTLE FRONT CABIN & BOTH FRONT CABIN

ABSORBER & BOTH REAR CABIN ABSORBER & BOTH

REAR CABIN LOCK & LOCATING ARM & CARRIER

NARROW & WIND DEFLECTOR & PILLAR LINING &

FRONT SERVICE DOOR & BOTH MUDGUARD GREY &

BOTH MUDGUARD BEHIND CAB & FRONT BUMPER

STEEL & GAS SPRING & FRONT MIRROR ASSEMBLY &

BOTH SIDE CUREB MIRROR & CABIN AIR DUCT

ASSEMBLY

RAR FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS & SIDE GLASS 1,040.00 B00.00

RAR REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS & QUOTA GLASS 550.00 300.00

RAR FRONT DASH BOARD, DASH BOARD B50.00 600.00

COMPONENTS

R&R DRIVER SEAT & CARPET & TRIM & INSULATION & 650.00 300.00

FLOOR MAT & ENGINE COWLING.

RER WIREHARNESS & FUSE BOX & FRONT WIRING 730.00 600.00

CONDUIT & WHOLE FRONT RETAINING FRAME &

COVERING ELECTRICAL SYSTEM

RE&R AIR COMD BLOWER & BRAKE MASTER PUMP 1,150.00 600.00

CYLINDER & SURGE TANK & WIPER LINKAGE & AIR

COND PIPE & PEDAL BRACKET & HEATER LINES &

HEATER HOSE & SHAPE HOSE

RER FRONT DOOR COMPONENTS LH. 380.00 300.00

RER FRONT DOOR COMPONENTS RH 380.00 300.00

RAR RADIATOR & CONDENSOR & FAN COWLING & 1.300,00 800,00

VISCO FAN & INTERCOOLER

RE&R STEERING, STEERING WHEEL AND COLUMN. * CHECK 1.300.00 -

VACUUM AIRCON SYSTEM & TOP UP AIR COND GAS 350.00 250.00

R1344,

RA&R ROOF TOP LINING & ROOF COVERING 350.00 200.00

ALIGNMENT CHASSIS * CHECK 1,560.00 -

REPAIR FRONT WIRING 500.00 300.00

DIAGNCSTIC & DD UP BRAKE SYSTEM. 450.00 300.00
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RESPRAY WHOLE CABIN INSIDE & CABIN FLOOR PANEL 2,600.00 2.000.00

& FRONT CABIN & FRONT SERVICE DOOR & PILLAR
LINING LEFT AND RIGHT & WIND DEFLECTOR LEFT AND

RIGHT

TOWING FEES (CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD) 1.340.00 1,340.00
TOWING FEES (YONG HUA TOWING SERVICE) 1,340.00 1,340.00
1JREPLACEMENT OF NEW BINLIFTER ASSY FOR RCV 43,850.00 30,000.00

XE4126) CAUSED BY ACCIDENT. SUPPLY LABOUR AND
MATERIAL FOR THE REPAIR OF RCV XE41268J AS
FOLLOWS.

ZIREMOVING OF DAMAGED BINLIFTER ASSY FORMING
AND WELDING FABRICATION OF SUB ASSEMBLY,
RETROFITTING NEW BIN LIFTER ONTO RCV AND
TESTING AND PAINTING OF BINLIFTER ASSEMBELY OF
AFFECTED AREA OF REPAIR. }

3)TO REMOVING REAR HOPPER COVER DOOR AND - -
REPLACE NEW HOPPER COVER DOOR WITH
PAINTWORK.

4)TO DISMOUNT ROS ROCA REL BODY AND REMOUNT
ONTO NEW CHASSIS, EXISTING LOAD CELL BRACKETS.
E)CVP AND LTA INSPECTION. )

INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BUMPER SIDE PART - i
POWDER-COATED RIGHT (81-41810-86248). }

B1,830.00 51,030.00
GRAND TOTAL 230,576.94 B4,005.48
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 84,005.48
(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS S§117,358.62 NETT)
Report Ref No. CS/ANC18014779/T 1gf3e2
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